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Rebecca MacDonagh

From: Rebecca MacDonagh

Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2016 10:16 AM

To: Reynolds, Michael (DCS - Custodial)

Subject: FW: Request for contact details for SA prisons [SEC=UNCLASSIRIED]
UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning,

I've unfortunately been unable to time my calls to you at a convenient moment, so | wonder if it's possible
to set a telephone meeting time that works for you? I'm aware that you must be very busy, and | hope that
it won’t take too fong.

Just for context — for the 2013 election, we had general agreement from the Department that we could
contact each of the prisons and arrange voting services for the inmates. When we did this, the prisons
were clear that their preference was not to have the AEC attend, but to provide information, including
enrolment and postal voting services, through a single point.in-each prison. At this stage we are just
looking to establish what the preferred approach is for each of your facilities. We are more than happy to
deliver face to face services, however we are aware that this isn't always operationally possible, so we
want to make sure we arrange alternate voting arrangements for those who are eligible.

Regards,

Rebecca

Rebecca MacDonagh | A/Director Operations
State Executive | SA State Office

Australian Electoral Commission
T: (08) 8237 6541 | M: F: (08) 8237 6584

Visit www.aec.gov.au

Q A EC Make sure you're anrolled o vate.

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Rebecca MacDonagh

Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2016 4:56 PM

To: 'Casey, Jacqueline (DCS)'

Cc: Reynolds, Michael (DCS - Custodial)

Subject: RE: Request for contact details for SA prisons [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Thank you Jacqui, | will contact Mr Reynolds tomorrow.

Regards,



Rebecca

Rebecca MacDonagh | A/Director Operations

State Executive | SA State Office

Australian Electoral Commission

T: (08) 8237 6541 | M: [N F: (08) 8237 6584

A EC Make sure you're enrelled to vote,
Visit www.aec.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Casey, Jacqueline (DCS) [mailto:Jacqueline.Casey@sa.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2016 4:09 PM

To: Rebecca MacDonagh <Rebecca.MacDonagh@aec.gov.au>

Cc: Reynolds, Michael (DCS - Custodial) <Michael.Reynolds@sa.gov.au>
Subject: Request for contact details for SA prisons

Dear Rebecca,

| refer to your email of 4 April 2016 to the South Australian Department for Correctional Services in which you have
requested contact details of prison managers in order to discuss service delivery options specific to each facility for

the 2016 election.

Your correspondence was forwarded to the Chief Executive and he has asked that | reply to you directly on his

behalf.

To discuss arrangements for all SA prison sites in the first instance please contact the Department’s Director Safety

and Security Services Unit as follows:

Mike Reynolds

Director Safety and Security Services Unit
Statewide Operations

Agency Security Advisor

Department for Correctional Services

Email: Michael.Reynolds@sa.gov.au
Phone: 08 82269060
Fax: 08 8231 2465

Regards,

Jacqui Casey

Director Gavernance and Executive Support
Governarceand Executive Support
Department for Correctional Services
Government of South Australia

Tel: 8226 9083

Fax: 8226 9226

jacqueline.casey@sa.gov.au
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REDACTION CODES

Personal Information (hame) redacted.

Personal Information (date of birth) redacted.

Personal Information (photograph) redacted

Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted.
Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted.
Personal Information (Individual’s address) redacted.

Personal Information (individual’'s telephone number) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted.

Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted.
Personal Information (employment history) redacted.

Personal Information (qualifications) redacted.

Personal Information (health) redacted.

Personal Information (identifying individual) redacted.
Business information (Bank Account details) redacted.
Business information (Billing Account details) redacted.

Legal Professional Communication redacted.

Deliberative material redacted.

Irrelevant material redacted.

Electoral Roll material redacted.

Tests, examinations or audits material redacted.

Management or assessment of personnel material redacted.
Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted.\

Lawful methods or procedures for preventing, detecting, investigating, or
dealing with matters arising out of, breaches or evasions of the law.





